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2/11/02***********9 13 AM***********Mat“da Sanders************l

Matilda Sanders ORX - 0i79- oI
From: Lysa White

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 9:12 AM "

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; LaSandra Givens; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 02 9:11.00 AM

Docket Number: 010859-wW

Filename / Path: i\0108590r.Idh

The above Order Granting Water Certificates, etc. has been efiled.
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CCA official Filing: ‘
2]20/02***********12:32 pM***********Mat“da sanders************l

-

Matilda Sanders OX -o179k ~fof-ws
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2002 12:29 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/20/02 12:28:00 PM

Docket Number: 010859-ws

Filename / Path: 010859a0.Ildh

Amendatory Order has been transferred to GCOrders for issuance.

atty: Larry Harris




Hong Wang
"From: Bob Elias
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2002 11:23 AM
To: Hong Wang
Subject: Contidentiality Workshop

The Notice of Workshop for March 15th should go to all persons who have asked to be
notified of matters concerning the electric and natural gas industries.
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CCA Official wxling:
4/22/02%*$*¥x¥%4:25 PM*¥*¥*x*xXKay Flynn*******x*xx1

Kay Flynn D55 —£A4A
To: Andrea Cowart; Matilda Sanders

Subject: FW: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/22/02 4:24:25 PM

Docket Number: 010859

Filename / Path: 02-0548.wpd

Thanks, Andrea.
I'm going to change the document name back to
010859-0.1dh

in GCORDERS since we are assigning the order number (0548) to another order we have 1o issue today,

Thanks again.
Kay
----- Original Message-——
From: Andrea Cowart
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2002 4:20 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Dorothy Menasco; Larry Harris
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

PAA Order Setting Initial Rates and Charges and Establishing Initial Return On Investment
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CCA Official riling:
4/23/02***********7:06 AM***********Matilda Sanders************l

Matilda Sanders

From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2002 4:20 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Dorothy Menasco; Larry Harris
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/22/02 4:10:00 PM

Docket Number: 010859

Filename / Path: 02-0548.wpd

PAA Order Setting Initial Rates and Charges and Establishing Initial Return On Investment
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CCA Official Filing:

4/25/02%*k¥*kkkkk*x*x10:06 AM****kkkkxxkMatilda Sanders*****kkxxkkkq
Matilda Sanders o2~ 055[7{:4" tHA-t> S
From: Dorothy Menasco t

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2002 9.55 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/25/02 9:53:.00 AM

Docket Number: 010859-WS

Filename / Path: 010859a0.1dh

Amendatory Order has been transferred to GCOrders for issuance.

(Larry is out of town at a customer meeting, so if there are any problems, please call his supervisor, Mary Anne Helton.)

Pages: 1
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CCA Off' cial Filing: ~
5/15/02%%%xxkkkkk%]2:10 PM***kxkxk*k*k*kxMatilda Sanders********kkkky

~

Matilda S‘a’;ders Gllbd-Co

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2002 12:11 PM 2
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/15/02 12:09:00 PM

Docket Number: 010859-WS

Filename / Path: 010859co.ldh

Consummating Order has been transferred to GCOrders for issuance
Pages: 2
Atty: Larry Harris



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

E. LEON JACORS, JR., CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

LiLA A. JABER

BRraAuLIO L. BAEZ

MICHAEL A. PALECKI

DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING
BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770

Phblic Berfrice Qommission

June 19, 2001

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Docket No. 010859-WS
Dear Mr. Friedman:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for original certificate to operate
water and wastewater utility in Sumter County by North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C.,
which was filed in this office on June 18, 2001, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an
administrative hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at
(850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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